OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE__ Apxril 25, 1962

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL -

Proposed NFC,

Proposed BC

druple

Gentlemen: Quadrup

I have examined the application dated_______ 4/15/62

for the _Texace, Imc, G. L. Erwim (b) NCT-2 #4  35-24-37
Operator Lease and Well No, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

May 10, 1962--Case 2850----E.F.E.
Dye te the geelogical mature of the steeply dipping fermatiems ef the

Devenian & Fusselman, the cerrectmess eof the prepesed cempletions im these
tve zemes is umdetermimable witheut a well leg. Prepesed Blimebry &

Drinkard cempletiens geelegically 0.X.---J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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